APPENDIX A

Notice of Violation

N%agara Mohawk Power Company | Docket No. 50-410
Nine Mile Point Unit No. 2 License No. NPF-54

As a result of the inspection conducted on January 4, 1987, to March 1, 1987,
and in accordance with NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C) the
following violation was identified:

10 CFR 21.21 (b) (2) requires, in part, that a director or responsible
officer or a designated person shall notify the Commission when he
obtains information reasonably indicating a failure to comply or a
defect which could create a substantial safety hazard, within two days
following receipt of the information. If the initial notification is
by means other than written communication, a written report shall be
submitted within 5 days after the information is obtained.

Contrary to the above, the Commission was not notified within five days
of a determination made on January 23, 1987 that the loss of heating for
the Standby Gas Treatment System was a defect which could create a subs-
tantial safety hazard. ‘

This is a Severity Level V Violation. (Supplement VII)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Niagara Mohawk Power Company is
hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of
the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation
in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the
results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further
violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where
good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this response
time.
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